

54a	For each CRANES, <del>BUISGL</del> , FORSTC, LNDMRK or SILTNK object of type area that is not WITHIN a LNDARE, BRIDGE, FLODOC, OFSPLF or PONTON object of type area.	CRANES, <del>BUISGL</del> , FORSTC, LNDMRK or SILTNK not within a LNDARE, BRIDGE, FLODOC, OFSPLF or PONTON.	Amend object to ensure it is situated on a suitable object.	Logical consistency	C
54b	For each CRANES, <del>BUISGL</del> , FORSTC, LNDMRK, DAYMAR or SILTNK object of type point that is not WITHIN a LNDARE, BRIDGE, FLODOC, OFSPLF or PONTON object of type area OR it does not EQUAL a LNDARE, PILPNT, PYLONS, OFSPLF, SLCONS or UWTRC of type point OR it is not COINCIDENT with a COALNE, DAMCON, BRIDGE, FLODOC, LNDARE, PONTON or SLCONS of type line.	CRANES, <del>BUISGL</del> , FORSTC, LNDMRK, DAYMAR or SILTNK not situated on a suitable supporting object.	Amend object to ensure it is situated on a suitable object.	Logical consistency	C
54c	For each BUISGL object of type area that is not WITHIN a LNDARE, BRIDGE, FLODOC, HRBFAC, OFSPLF or PONTON object of type area OR for each BUISGL object of type point that is not WITHIN a LNDARE, BRIDGE, FLODOC, OFSPLF or PONTON object of type area OR it does not EQUAL a LNDARE, PILPNT, PYLONS, OFSPLF, SLCONS or UWTRC of type point OR it is not COINCIDENT with a COALNE, DAMCON, BRIDGE, FLODOC, LNDARE, PONTON or SLCONS of type line.	BUISGL not situated on a suitable supporting object.	Amend object to ensure it is situated on a suitable object.	Logical consistency	W

1762	For each RADRFL object which TOUCHES an object of type <del>DAYMAR or PILPNT</del> of type area or point area or point having CONRAD as an allowable attribute.	<del>RADRFL encoded on objects other than DAYMAR or PILPNT.</del> Unnecessary RADRFL object encoded.	Remove unnecessary RADRFL or encode <del>PILPNT or DAYMAR</del> objects and encode CONRAD = 3 on associated object.	12.12	E
------	---	--	---	-------	---

2000	For each object that attributes of type "L" (list) and "E" (enumerated) only contain allowable values listed in the following table for the given object class. - x-y-z allowable values (alone or in a list); * all the pre-defined attribute values as listed in S-57 3.1 Appendix A, Chapter 2 are allowed.; # the attribute is mandatory, and the missing value (Unknown) is allowed. (#) the attribute is mandatory, but the missing value (Unknown) is prohibited (no logical sense).	Attribute value which is not allowed use on an object.	Remove disallowed attribute value.	Logical consistency	E
RESTRN		131			
	ACHARE	4	2-3-4-5-6-8-9-10-11-12-13-15-16-17-18-19-20-21-23-24-27		
	CBLARE	20	1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8-9-10-11-12-13- <del>14</del> -16-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-24-25-27		
	DWRTPPT	41	1-2-3-4-5-6-8-9-10-11-12-13- <del>14</del> -16-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-24-25-27		

	DRGARE	46	1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8-11-12-13-16-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-25-27		
	DMPGRD	48	1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8-9-10-11-12-13- <del>14</del> -16-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-24-25-27		
	FAIRWY	51	1-2-3-4-5-6-8-9-10-11-12-13-15-16-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-24-25-27		
	ICNARE	67	1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8-9-10-11-12-13- <del>14</del> -16-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-24-25-27		
	ISTZNE	68	1-2-3-4-5-6-8-9-10-11-12-13-18-19-20-21-22-23-24-25-27		
	MARCUL	82	*		
	MIPARE	83	*		
	NEWOBJ	163	*		
	OSPARE	88	1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8-9-10-11-12-13- <del>14</del> -15-16-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-24-25-27		
	PIPARE	92	1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8-9-10-11-12-13- <del>14</del> -15-16-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-24-25-27		
	PRCARE	96	1-2-3-4-5-6-8-9-10-11-12-13- <del>14</del> -16-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-24-25-27		
	RESARE	112	*#		
	SPLARE	120	1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8-9-10-11-12-13- <del>14</del> -15-16-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-24-25-27		
	SUBTLN	133	1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8-9-10-11-12-13- <del>14</del> -16-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-24-25-27		
	TESARE	135	1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8-9-10-11-12-13- <del>14</del> -16-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-24-25-26-27		